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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New Minerals now online: thumbnails from Chris Stefano collection, more from the

Miller collection

55new minerals were posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the advance
notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site.

H"H ,"H S F HENE _ NE4A 2 S EM

- Phosphophyllite from Cerro Rico, Bolivia

- Microlite from Macoa Mine, Alto Ligonha, Mozambique

- Cassiterite (twinned crystals) from Horni Slavkov, Czech Republic

- Andradite Garnet with Quartz and Calcite from Mina El Mochito, Honduras
- Alimandine var. Rhodolite Garnet from Fazenda Rodolita, Peixe, Brazil

- Phosphohedyphane with Vanadinite from Cove Vein, Whytes Cleuch, Scotland
- Ecdemite var. Heliophyllite from Pachi Limani, Laurium, Greece

- Cyanotrichite from Grandview Mine, Arizona

- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Middleville, New York

- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine

- Topaz var. Imperial Topaz from Ouro Preto, Brazil

- Wulfenite from Red Cloud Mine, Arizona

- Rhodonite with minor Axinite-(Mn) from Pachapaqui District, Peru

- Calcite (twinned crystals) from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Elbaite var. Indicolite Tourmaline from Brazil

- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (with rare crystal faces) from Lake George, Colorado
- Moldavite (Tektite) from Vitava (Moldau) River, Czech Republic

- Barite from Book Cliffs, north of Grand Junction, Colorado

- Silver from White Pine Mine, Michigan

- Calcite with Jamesonite inclusions from Herja Mine, Romania

- Ramsdellite from Mistake Mine, Arizona

- Vanadinite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco

- Chrysocolla over Malachite ps. after Azurite from Luputo Mine, DRC

- Kyanite (unusual orange color) from Nani, Tanzania

- Apophyllite on Pectolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Almandine Garnet from Garnet Ledge, east shore of Stikine River Delta, Alaska
- Wulfenite on Calcite from Sierra de Los Lamentos, Mexico

- Vanadinite pseudomorphs after Wulfenite from Rowley Mine, Arizona

- Stilbite, Quartz, Pyrite from railroad cut near Thomaston Dam, Connecticut
- Natrolite over Apophyllite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Sulfur from San Felipe, Mexico

- Spinel (3 crystals mounted in Perky box) from Mogok District, Myanmar

- Stilbite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey




- Cuprite and Malachite from Kolwezi Mining District, DRC
- Calcite and Stilbite from Chimney Rock Quarry, Bound Brook, New Jersey

- Barite with Kaolinite inclusions from Book Cliffs, Colorado
- Rutile from Diamantina, Brazil

- Gyrolite from Malad Quarry, Mumbai, India

- Ludwigite from Brosso Mine, ltaly

See the newly posted items online at:
Weekly New Mineral Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner
John Betts - Fine Minerals
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street

New York City, NY 10025
212-678-1942
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